



Callie

Callie Castillo | Shareholder

Seattle

D 206.223.7145 | C 206.798.4878

castilloc@lanepowell.com

Callie Castillo is a skilled litigator and appellate advocate who is well-versed in a wide range of complex litigation matters. She represents both individuals and entities in matters related to commercial disputes, civil and regulatory liability, wage and hour class actions, taxation, and public administration and authority. In addition to handling litigation matters from start to finish, Callie has successfully briefed and argued numerous cases in front of the Washington Supreme Court and the Ninth Circuit.

Before joining Lane Powell, Callie was a Deputy Solicitor General at the Washington State Attorney General's Office. During her time there, she independently handled and oversaw appellate cases at all levels of state and federal courts, and served as an advisor to elected officials. Callie's experience also includes defending Washington state, both in state and federal litigation, against constitutional challenges to various laws and initiatives

Practices & Industries

Appellate

Class Actions

Commercial Litigation

Electronic Discovery, Technology & Strategy

Investigations, Compliance & White Collar

Senior Living & Long Term Care

Tax

Transportation

Wage & Hour

Education

George Mason University School of Law,
J.D., 2005

Professional Experience

Lane Powell PC

- Shareholder (2021-Present)
- Counsel to the Firm (2019-2021)
- Paralegal (2000-2002)

Washington State Office of the Attorney General

- Office of the Solicitor General, Deputy Solicitor General (2015-2019)
- Government Compliance and Enforcement Division, Team Leader (2012-2015)
- Revenue Division, Assistant Attorney General (2011-2012)
- Government Compliance and Enforcement Division, Assistant

- *Journal of Law, Economics, and Policy*, Peer Review Editor (2004-2005)

University of Washington, B.A., Political Science, 2001

- Political Science Honors Program
- Phi Eta Sigma Honors Society

Admissions

Washington

Honors

Washington State Attorney General's Office Excellence Award (2013, 2016, 2018)

Attorney General (2007-2011)

U.S. Senate, Legal Fellow, Senate Judiciary Committee (2005)

White House, Executive Office of the President, Legal Clerk, Counsel to the President's Office, (2004)

U.S. Attorney's Office, Law Clerk, Organized Crime and Narcotics Trafficking (2003-2004)

Community Involvement

Safe Place Legal Clinic, Volunteer Attorney (2011-2019)

Thurston County Family Law Clinic, Volunteer Attorney (2011-2019)

YMCA Mock Trial State Competition, Panel Judge (2016-2019)

Seattle University School of Law, Appellate Mock Competition, Attorney Mentor (2019)

Washington State Bar Association, Committee on Professional Ethics, Member (2017-2018)

Thought Leadership

April 28, 2021 | News

Lane Powell & Freedom Foundation File Lawsuit Challenging Washington Capital Gains Income Tax

Firm Announcement

April 7, 2021 | Event / CLE

Wage & Hours

Association of Washington Business | Virtual

January 1, 2021 | News

Lane Powell Elects New Shareholders and Counsel to the Firm

Firm Announcement

November 4, 2020 | Publication

Overtime Salary Thresholds Increasing for Washington Employees

Labor, Employment & Benefits Legal Update

October 29, 2020 | Event / CLE

Faithless Electors — *Chiafalo v. Washington* and the Battle to Define the Role of the Electoral College

King County Library System | Virtual

September 23, 2020 | Event / CLE

First Amendment Considerations for Local Government: Protests, Petitions, Social Media, & Signs

Municipal Research and Services Center | Webinar

December 20, 2019 | Publication

Washington Supreme Court Rules That State Legislators Must Comply With the Washington Public Records Act

Government Law Update

November 1, 2019 | News

Castillo Joins Lane Powell on Commercial Litigation and Appellate Teams
Firm Announcement